Livock, Stanley Gage 1885 - 1954

Stanley Gage Livock was born in Norwich, Norfolk, England on 2 September 1885
and was articled to William John Dunham (1869-7) in Norwich from 1902 to 1907.
He then worked as an assistant to David Barclay Niven (1864-1942) and Herbert
Hardy Wigglesworth (1865-1949) of Niven & Wigglesworth in London from 1907.
He qualified as an architect in 1910 and subsequently practised in London. In the
1930s he was in partnership with Arthur William Kenyon (1884-1969) as Kenyon &
Livock at 21 Bedford Square, London.

Livock was elected an Associate of the Royal Institute of British Architects (ARIBA)
in 1910, and a Fellow of the Royal Institute of British Architects (FRIBA) in 1926.

His address was given as 104 High Holborn, London and 3 Portsea Place, Hyde
Park, London in 1910; 12 Great James Street, Bedford Row, London in 1914; 22
Surrey Street, Strand, London in 1923 and 1930; 35 London Street, Norwich in
1935; and "Meadway", The Ridgway, Woking, Surrey in 1930 and 1939. He died
in Surrey in 1954
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Works

Church of St Nicholas, Guildford, Surrey (1953)
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Links

* British Listed Buildings - Church of St Nicholas, Guildford, Surrey
https://britishlistedbuildings.co.uk/101029291-church-of-st-nicholas-guildford-
friary-and-st-nicolas-ward
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